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If problems occur during transmission, please phone (713) 653-6852.

'MESSAGE:

The information contained in this facsimile message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the designated recipient(s) ztamed above, If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient(s) or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipicnt(s), you are hereby notifled that you have received this document in ervor and that
any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notily us immediately by telepbone and
‘retura the original message to us by mail. Thank you.

‘Environmental Affairs Group: George Caine / Ivone Garcia / Amarjit ("Jeet") S. Gill/ David
T. Hagerman / Danicl W, Heintz / Een Hofmann-Haynie / Janet Krolczyk / Michaet A. Tilton
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. July 24, 1996
: Mr. Richard Biondi
- MC223A :
- US Environmental Protection Agency
| 401 M Street, SW
- Washington, DC 20460

‘Re:  Definition Of Kiln Feed
: Standards of Performance for Portland Cement Plants
40 CFR &0, Subpart F

-Dear Mr. Biondi:

1 spoke 10 you over the telephone on Monday, July 22, 1996 regarding the definition of "Kiln Feed"
as it applies in 40 CFR 60.62(a)] for kiln gases, and 40 CFR 60.62(b)1 for clinker cooler gases.

'40 CFR 62(a): On and after the date on which the performance test required to be conducted
by §60.8 is completed, no owner or operator subject to the provisions of this
Subpart shall cause to be discharged into the atmosphese from any kiln any

gases which:

40 CFR 60.62(a)l:  Contain particulate matier in excess of 0.15 kg per metric ton of feed (dry
basis) to the kiln (0.30 ib per ton).

40 CFR 62(b): On and after the date on which the performance test reguired to be conducted
by §60.8 is completed, no owner or operator subject to the provisions of this
Subpart shall cause to be discharged into the atmosphere from any clinker

cooler any gases which:

:40 CFR 60.62(b)1:  Contain panicuiate matter in excess of 0.05 kg per metric ton of feed (dry
basis) to the kiln (6.10 Ib per ton).

Southdown owns and operates two preheater kilns at its cement manufacturing plant near
‘Brocksville, Florida. The existing permits have the following limits on material handling rates:

*"The maximum material handling rates, based upon a rolling 30 production-tay average, are

. as foffows:
Kila preheater feed rate = 145 tonsthour
Cement Kiln Feod Rate = 130 tons/hour
Clinker production rate = 79.6 tons/hour

Southidown, INC, = 1200 SMTHSTREET 88 Sy/TE 2400 ™= HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002 ®8 (7:3) 650.5200
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' Approximaicly 13% of the oal focd cniering 1he preheaier iower is carried away by e counta
- flowing gases, wiich is collected in the dust collector and recycled. The remaining 89% enters the
inclined horizontal section of the cement kiln. The two feed rates, i.e., preheater feed rate and the

kiln feed rate have caused confusion as to which feed rate should be used in calculating the allowable
_particulate emissions.

If the 145 tons'hour is used, the allowable kiln particulate emission rate is 145%0.3 = 43.5 b/,

- whereas, if 130 tons/hour is used, the allowable particulate cmssion ratc is 130%0.3 = 39.0 Ibséhr,
Similarly, the particulate emissions from the clinker cooler are 14.5 bs/hr and 13.0 ibs/hr respectively.
Southdown operates 9 other kilns in scven other states, and we have always used the preheater feed
rate in calculating the allowable particulate emission rates,

'In our discussion on Monday, we agres (hat the intent of the NSPS was 1o use the preheater feed
rate in caloulating the allowable efission rates from a preheater/precalciner kiln. Could you be kind
enough to give us USEPA's Interpretation as 1o their understanding of kiln feed rate for & preheater

On a separate issue, 40 CFR 60.63(3), Monitoring of Operations states:

*The owner or operator of any portland cement plant subject to the provisions of this
part shall record the daily production rates and kiln feed rates.”

If a limit on the feed rate is established, the production rate is also indirectly established depending
on the conversion factor for a specific kiln. This conversion factor can vary from 0.34 10 0.62 ton
of clinker for each ton of feed, 2nd is dependant not only on the amount of material recycled, but also
on air leakage into the preheater tower. Qwners and operators strive hard to gain even the slightest

jon increases for a fixed feed rate Therefore, is it necessary to establish both a front-end feed
rate Emit and a back-end production rate limit? Establishing just the feed rate limit does not prevent
the awner/operator from recording the daily production rates and kiln feed rates.

' An early response would be greatly appreciated. If you have any guestions, or need additional
‘information, pleasc call ma at (713) 653-8098,
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¢ Clair Fancy, FDEP, Tallahassee, FL

Don Kelly, Southdown, Brooksvilic Plant
John Koogler, PhD, Koogler & associates
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Tuly 10, 1996

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Don Kelly, Plant Manager
Southdown, Inc.

Post Office Box 6

Brooksville, Florida 34605-0006

Re: Southdown Inc. Modification of Permits
Kilns 1 and 2, Coolers 1 and 2

Dear Mr. Kelly:

The Department has reviewed the information submitted subsequent to our completeness
letters of March 8 and March 21. We rcceived a letter on April 2 from your Houston office
describing the purpose of the request. We received a thorough chronology on June 17 of
previous permitting actions from your consultant, Koogler and Associates. We also received a
diskette containing your Title V application. We have not yet been able to download the diskette
and request a hard copy version if possible.

Based on our review, the application is still incomplete [Rule 62-4.055(3)]. The main reason
is that it does not adequately describe the manner in which Southdown intends to operate its kilns
to insure that the proposed limits will be met. The netting calculation for PSD applicability should
have been based on comparisons of future potential emissions to past actual emissions.
Southdown’s calculations were based on comparisons of allowable emissions limits before and
after the changes. If some of the emissions units were operating out of compliance, then it would
be appropnate to use past allowable emission rates (for those units} together with past actual
hours of operation for comparison with future potential emissions. Please provide a revised

.netting calculation [Rule 62-212.400(2)(e)]. This was specifically requested in the section entitled
“Emissions Data” in our March 21 letter.

' We need better information on historical actual emissions and knowledge on how these were
or can be minimized to insure that emission rates reflective of Best Available Control Technology
are selected. We cannot justify increases in selected emission limits based on recent BACT
determinations alone. Those determinations also addressed other pollutants with tighter limits
(e.g. nitrogen oxides) which Southdown does not seek to change at its facility.

“Protect, Conserve and Manage Florda's Envirenment and Netwral Resources”

Printed on recycied paper.
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Mr. Don Keily
Page 2
7/10/96

We, are in fact, processing your application, but require the above information for the
reasonable assurance needed by the Department prior to issuance of an Intent [Rule 62-4.070.(3),
FAC].

If you have any questions regarding thig matter, please call me or Teresa Heron at (904)488-
1344,

Sincerely,

A. A Linero, P.E. Administrator
New Source Review Section

AAL/aall

cc: J. Harper, EPA
J. Bunyak, NPS
W. Thomas, SWD
A. Gill, Southdown
1. Koogler, K&A




